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AMENDMENT NO. 2 

 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 

 

FROM: Lana Widener 

 

SUBJECT: USC-IFB-2494-LW 

  MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT FOR USC COKER LIFE SCIENCE BUILDING 

 

DATE: August 28, 2013 

 
  
 

This Amendment No. 2 modifies the Invitation for Bids only in the manner and to the extent as stated 

herein. 

 
ITEM ONE: VENDOR QUESTION 

  

I want to make sure I understand how this equipment on this job is going to be 

purchased.  If I bid ONLY the Lot 1 (Page 19) and not any of the other Lots 

(II,III,IV,V,VI,VII) is there still an opportunity for me to get awarded Lot 1? 

  

I just want to make sure if I absolutely have to bid Lots 1 thru VII to be considered a 

valid bid. 

 

  ANSWER 

Yes, please refer to AWARD BY LOT in Section VI. Award Criteria. 
 

   

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 2 IN THE SPACE 

PROVIDED BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO 

MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 

 

_____________________________    ______________________________ 

Authorized Signature      Firm 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Date  


